



## Eric Johann

### Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (910) 508-0878

**Email:** eric.johann@youngonline.com

#### Locations

New York, NY

## Biography

Mr. Johann is a resident and native of Long Island, NY and a NFIP Registered Adjuster for Mobile Home, Dwelling, Small/Large Commercial, RCBAP since 2016. Previously he worked for ten years at a non-profit organization focused on historic preservation and protective property covenants for endangered and historically significant structures in the State of North Carolina.

## Credentials

- Certified Flood General Adjuster

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-story Condominium | Fire/Smoke | \$5M
- Multi-family Dwelling | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Hotel Facilities | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$5M
- Custom Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2M
- Country Club | Wind | \$500k
- Hospital | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- Condominium | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Educational Facility | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- Court House | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2022 | Building Consultant | Casella Construction Corporation
- 2008 - 2018 | Manager | Preservation North Carolina

## Education

- University of North Carolina - Bachelor of Science - Communication Studies  
- Wilmington - North Carolina